DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY

Kurt S. Browning, Superintendent of Schools

7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard ¢ Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

Purchasing Services

Michael J. Woodall, CPPO, Purchasing Agent

813/ 794-2221  Fax: 813/ 794-2112

727/ 774-2221  TDD: 813/794-2484

352/ 524-2221  e-mail: mwoodali@pasco.k12.fl.us

July 2, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Michael J. Woodall, CPPO, Purchasing Agent 24w/

RE: Request Permission to Place Purchase Orders
State Contract #760-000-10-2
Construction, Industrial, Agricultural, & Lawn Equipment

The Maintenance Services Department is requesting permission to place purchase orders in an
amount not to exceed $625,000 utilizing State Contract #760-000-10-2, Construction, Industrial,
Agricultural, and Lawn Equipment. This request is for the purchase of lawn equipment to be
used throughout the District.

Under the Department of Education Rule 6A-1.012(5) and State Statute 287.056, the requesting
of bids from three (3) or more sources is waived when purchases are made utilizing state
contracts where such materials are purchased directly from the awarded contractor.
Additionally, the state contract allows for the negotiation of additional price discounts on
quantity purchases made under this contract. As a result, an additional savings of over $70,000
has been negotiated. It is my recommendation that the Board approve the request to place
purchase orders not to exceed $625,000 utilizing State Contract #760-000-10-2.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if [ can be of further assistance, please
feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
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